# MINUTES OF THE PARENT-TEACHER ASSOCIATION "PTA"

# CONSIDERED DRAFT UNTIL APPROVED OR CORRECTED AND APPROVED

# **November 13, 2019**

#### CALL TO ORDER

President, Gina Molina called the meeting to order at 6:10pm.

Announcement was made thanking Boca's House in Weston for sponsoring the dinner being served. The owner of Boca's House spoke briefly about their restaurant and that he has a child who attends CIE.

Minutes from the September 2019 meeting were approved as written.

Gina discussed our mission statement and encouraged attendees to become members of our PTA.

# PRINCIPAL'S REPORT

Principal, Mindy Morgan, welcomed everyone to the meeting and encouraged everyone to get involved. She said there will be a lot of upcoming volunteer opportunities so to please make sure you are a registered volunteer to sign up and get cleared.

She briefly discussed Winterfest and the Mayor's Challenge. Our school is trying to reach lots of participation to win the \$1,000!

Mrs. Morgan reminded everyone to wear their ID badge and make it visible when on campus. Volunteers must always sign in when entering school.

# TREASURER'S REPORT

Treasurer, Nela Collado, reviewed the financials. She encouraged all committee Chairs to please stay within your budget and if you have any questions to contact her.

#### **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

Gina Molina & Nicole Raizen – briefly discussed Harvest Drive collections and leaf sales. There will be a family night with raffle prizes at Tijuana Flats in Weston to benefit the Harvest Drive. Nicole mentioned they will need help on the last day of collections to sort food and transport it to Western High.

Dawn Snyder- thanked everyone for Box Tops participation and encouraged everyone to keep up the great work!

Lauren Jacome – Membership- announced to please join the CIE PTA! She also mentioned she will need volunteers for the first ever CIE Holiday Shop. Students will come and shop during their computers specials time during the first week of December.

Lynn King – this week is Veterans week! Bracelets and flags are being sold before school to benefit Operation Gratitude. A parade with veterans and their students will be on Friday. Gina mentioned that this is a great opportunity for CIE students to honor veterans as her father is a Marine Corps veteran.

Rosey Perez - 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Committee will need volunteers to help setup and serve food at the Feast. Volunteers will also be needed for pizza sales at Winterfest. Proceeds will benefit 5<sup>th</sup> grade activities.

Karla Gamberg – Winterfest prep has begun! Lots of volunteers are needed to put up decorations around campus, during the event, and also for cleanup. Karla suggested there be a group that comes the following day after event just for cleanup. Security and volunteer seat concerns were addressed by Karla and Mrs. Morgan.

Edgar Collado – discussed the Mayor's Challenge and motivated everyone to please attend. It is a fun family run. He passed out flyers with more information.

Weeting was adjourned at 7.50pm.	
Nicole Baker	
Approved as typed on	
Or	
Corrected and approved on	

Meeting was adjourned at 7:30nm